

Dr. Michael Singer

Senior Associate



Senior Associate

Munich

D +49 89 244408 447

michael.singer@dentons.com

Overview

Dr. Michael Singer is a senior associate in the Munich office. He is member of the Corporate practice group. He also focuses on commercial and corporate law. He advises German and international clients. Michael also advises private equity and other alternative asset fund managers. During his traineeship he worked for an international law firm in Munich and New York. He is admitted to practice law in Germany.

Experience

- **MOIO GmbH:** Advising on a financing round involving new investors as well as the company's existing shareholders.
- **Vonovia SE:** Advising on the sale of a portfolio of Berlin housing stock (total volume of 14,750 apartments, Vonovia's portfolio 4,250 apartments) to municipal housing companies of the state of Berlin.
- **Aves One:** Advising Aves One AG and several subsidiaries on the sale of their entire maritime container portfolio to a fund managed by the investment company Oak Hill Advisors.
- **Kaia Health Software GmbH:** Advising the Digital Health Startup Kaia Health Software GmbH on a US\$26 million series B financing. The financing round was led by Optum Ventures, Idinvest and Capital300.
- **inveox:** Advising the medical technology start-up inveox on another financing round. The investment will finance the series-level production of an automated system to improve the accuracy of cancer diagnoses.
- **Contentserv:** Advising software company Contentserv on strategic investment by Investcorp.
- **HiDoc Technologies:** Advising on Series A financing round.
- **Zellkraftwerk GmbH:** Advising shareholders on the sale to the leading biotech company Canopy Biosciences.
- **SFA-Sanibroy:** Advising the French sanitary manufacturer on the strategic acquisition of Zehnder Pumpen.
- **Kaia Health Software GmbH:** Advising the digital-health technology start-up on several equity financings.

including the series-A round led by Balderton Capital and add-on financing by Optum Ventures.

- **Immunic AG:** Advising on reverse merger with Nasdaq-listed Vital Therapies.
- **Jochen Schweizer:** Advising Jochen Schweizer Group on the sale of its digital division to ProSiebenSat.1 Media SE.
- **International investment fund:** Advising on the acquisition of shares in an Austrian technology company.
- **Investment fund:** Advising on the structuring and closing of a private equity fund.
- **Mid-size company:** Advising on the sale of assets in Switzerland.
- **Mid-size company:** Advising the managing partner in a shareholder dispute.
- **Investment fund:** Advising on the structuring and closing of a venture capital fund.
- **miRdetect GmbH:** Advising on a Series A financing round.

Activities and Affiliations

Prior and Present Employment

- Senior associate, Dentons, 2020 to date
- Associate, Dentons, 2017-2020
- Research Assistant, Kirkland & Ellis LLP, 2014-2015
- Research Assistant, Norton Rose Fulbright, 2012-2014

Areas of focus

Practices

- Corporate
- Corporate in Germany

Industry sectors

- Private Equity
- Private Equity in Germany

Education

- Friedrich Schiller University Jena, 2020, Dr. iur.
- Legal clerkship, 2014-2016, Kempten, Augsburg and New York
- Ludwig Maximilian University of Munich, 2014, Legal studies
- University of Konstanz, 2010, Legal studies

Admissions and qualifications

- Admitted to the bar, Germany, 2017

Languages

- English
- German